Richard Dwyer

From: Ryan Barry [rbarry@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 4:02 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: northerndeb@gmail.com

Subject: Cambridge Bay Water Licence

Hi Phyllis and Richard,

Just a moment ago | had an inquiry from a member of the public regarding some ongoing work associated with
Cambridge Bay’s sewage lagoon. Apparently a worker informed this person that the sewage lagoon’s overflow was being
directed towards the river which empties into Cambridge Bay (and where everyone fishes), which understandably
caused some concern. When you get a moment could you please forward me a copy of the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay’s
water licence or let me know where | can find it on your ftp registry? Also, if you’re aware of any recent amendments or
modifications that might have been applied for or granted, please point me in the right direction!

Thanks for your help,
Ryan

Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
(toll free) 1-866-233-3033 (direct) 1-867-983-4608 (fax) 1-867-983-2594 FTP site: http:/ftp.nirb.ca

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are
prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email.
Thank you for your cooperation.



